



Syed Muhammad Rehan

Sr. Sitecore Developer

(Sitecore® 9.1 Certified Platform Associate Developer)

Objective:

Seeking a challenging position in an environment that provides opportunities to fully utilize my skills and improve my knowledge and education in a congenial atmosphere in the field of Software Engineering.

Summary:

10+ years of experience ranging from Software Analyst, Systems Analyst, web based n-tier applications using ASP.NET, C#, SQL Server with broad knowledge on all aspects of project life cycle.

Excellent experience in Sitecore development:

- Multilingual website
- Multiple website on single Sitecore instance
- Personalize Components
- Deployments & Management UAT & Live instances

Cell#: +97 155 3508 892

Email: wasti_dmsr@hotmail.com

website: www.rehanwasti.com

DOB: 22nd April 1980

Nationality: Pakistani

Address:

Villa 17, Al Twar 1, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Education

Master in Computer Science

from Karachi University in 2004

Skills

Third Party CMS

Sitecore

Adobe Business Catalyst

Umbraco

Visual Studio

MVC

ASP.net

VB.net

C#

SQL Server

Data Definition Language

Data Manipulation Language

Database Transformation

System

IBM SilverPop

Automation Emails

Database management

Contact List – Query

Front-end Development

HTML & HTML 5

Bootstrap Framework

CSS3

JavaScript / jQuery

Experience

Belong Interactive – DMCC (January 2015 – February 2019)

Sr. Sitecore Developer

Major Clients work with Majid Al Futtaim(MAF), Philip Morris international(PMI) and Yas Mall.

- Developing various Sitecore, Umbraco CMS and ASP.NET/MVC/C# projects.
- Multilingual web application development.
- Developed too many Sitecore campaigns like Monther's Day, Valentine's Day, Earth Hour, National Day, Dubai Shopping Festival, Dubai Summer Surprises etc. Also integrate third party API's in Sitecore websites like VOX Cinema movies listing & Zomato API integration on MAF websites.
- Web Services creation for mobile applications as well as 3rd party applications.
- I developed many Customize application in asp.net as per client request. One of the example Consumer Authorization System. Which is validate user from IBM Silver pop.
- Database design, creation, normalization, stored procedures and implementation in MS SQL Server.
- Manage onsite deployments and go-live roll out for client projects.

Dreams Creative - Abu Dhabi, UAE (March 2013 – December 2014)

Sr. Software Engineer

UI Development, Developing Customize CMS by using ASP.net and SQL Server for our clients,

Developing website in different CMS

- Adobe Business Catalyst (CMS)
- Umbraco ASP.net CMS
- Sitefinity ASP.net CMS

Projects

- Developed MAF Malls websites in Sitecore.
- Referral System Campaigns
- User Authorization system (Email Campaign validation user from silverpop and redirecting to Campaign landing page)
- Price Comparison Engine
- Web & Windows Services
- 3rd party API Integration
- IBM Silverpop Email automation.

Other Information

Marital status: Married

Religion: Islam

Passport No.: AJ9102582

Visa Status: Employment Visa

Driving License: UAE

Skype ID: rehan.wasti

Facebook ID: RehanWasti

LinkedIn Profile:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/rehanwasti/>

DMS Research (Pvt.) Ltd. Karachi - Pakistan (April 2008 – February 2013)

Sr. Software Engineer.

Developing different type of Web modules:

Online Shopping Cart System, Human Resource Management System, Advertising Management Tool, Online Classified, Business Listing, Price Compression Engine Development of Credit card verification Tools by Using PayPal & VeriSign APIs.

Create Windows Service

Download Invoices from emails, update in database and download attachments. Create IP Blocker for IIS6 and IIS7 to block IPs

Worldwide Computer Systems – Karachi (October 2007 – March 2008)

Web Developer

- Planned, Developed Methods and Procedures for implementing programs, directed and coordinated program activities, and exercised control over personnel responsible for specific functions or phases of Website.
- Prepared the project plan in collaboration with the team members.
- Conferred with project staff to outline work plan and to identify both formal and informal team roles; assign duties, responsibilities, and scope of authority for each member of the team.
- Controlled and ensure the quality of project, implementation methodology and associated quality control procedures.
- Established a spirit of collaboration and teamwork.

Achievements:

Sitecore® 9.1 Certified Platform Associate Developer – March 25, 2019

I cleared sitecore 9.1 Platform Associate Developer Certification.

Certified Sitecore® Developer - July 15, 2016:

I Cleared Sitecore® XP 8 Website Development for .NET Developers Certification.

MCP 70-480 - January 05, 2013:

I Cleared Microsoft Certified Professional Certificate of HTML5, JavaScript and CSS3.

Microsoft WOWZApps Event - November 12, 2012:

I got awarded in event of WOWZAPPS organized by Microsoft Innovation Center Pakistan.

SSUET - Certificate of Appreciation - May 19, 2012:

I got Certificate of Appreciation from Sir Syed University of Engineering & Technology.

Certificate Courses:

Sitecore® XP 8 Website Development for .NET Developers Certification

July 2016

Microsoft Web Camp of HTML 5

December 2011

Microsoft Innovation Center (Fast University)

SQL Server 2008

May 2009 to July 2009

SSUET